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TO: Greater Trinity River Bacteria TMDL Project Coordination Committee
FROM: Sam Brush, Manager of Environment and Development

SUBJECT: Meeting Notice and Agenda

DATE: March 27, 2013

The Greater Trinity River Bacteria TMDL Project Coordination Committee is scheduled to meet:
Wednesday, May 1, 2013
9:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.
William J. Pitstick Room
NCTCOG Offices — Centerpoint Il Building-First Floor
616 Six Flags Drive, Arlington

Discussion Items

1. Welcome and approval of July 11, 2012 meeting summary — TMDL program and Coordination
Committee members will be welcomed followed by a vote on the meeting summary.

2. Program summary — NCTCOG staff will provide a short summary of program activities and I-Plan edits
since the last Coordination Committee meeting.

3. Draft I-Plan timeline— Discussion regarding next steps for draft I-Plan.

4. Stakeholder support documents— Expectations for resolutions or letters of support from member
organizations.

5. TCEQ public meeting on West Fork Trinity segment 0841 TMDL — June 19, 2013.

6. Bacteria TMDL I-Plan implementation — Discussion regarding implementation, tracking, and reporting
for FY 2014 and beyond.

7. FY 2014 PCB TMDL Project — NCTCOG staff will brief Committee members on the new PCB TMDL I-Plan
project and discuss potential committee representation.

8. Next meeting/Public meeting

9. Public comments and questions
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